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ANSWER: Respondents admit that ENH owns and operates Evanston, located in Evanston,
1llinois; Glenbrook, a 136-bed hospital; and Highland Park. Respondents deny the remaining
allegations in paragraph 5.

6. Prior to the merger Highland Park was offering a broad range of medical and surgical
services. In addition, Highland Park was pursuing the offering of open heart surgery through

reenlatory filings with the state of Illinais and throueh formation of a ioint venture with Fyanston_




JURISDICTION

9. ENH i1s, and at all relevant times has been, engaged in commerce within the meaning of
the Clayton Act. Before their merger with ENH, Highland Park, a non-profit lllinois corporation,
and its parent Lakeland Health Services, Inc., a non-profit Illinois corporation, were engaged in
commerce within the meaning of the Clayton Act. ENH’s merger wijth Highland Park constitutes an

acquisition under the Clayton Act.

ANSWER: Paragraph 9 attempts to state a legal conclusion to which no response is required.

To the extent that a response to this paragraph is deemed necessary, the allegations are denied.

10. ENH Medical Group is, and at all relevant times has been, engaged in commerce within
the meaning of the Federal Trade Commission Act.

ANSWER: - Paragraph 10 attempts to state a legal conclusion to which no response is required.

To the extent that a response to this paragraph is deemed necessary, the allegations are denied.

11. ENH Medical Group is a corporation within the meaning of Section 4 of the Federal
Trade Commission Act.

ANSWER: Paragraph 11 attempts to state a legal conclusion to which no response is required.

To the extent that a response to this paragraph is deemed necessary, the allegations are denied.

THE MERGER

12. On or about January 1, 2000, ENH and Lakeland Health Services, Inc., completed a
merger by which Lakeland Health Services, Inc., and its subsidiary, Highland Park, merged with
and into ENH. There was no merger or acquisition price in connection with this transaction. In
August 1999, ENH estimated the fair market value of Highland Park at $233,528,000.
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PRODUCT MARKET

16. The relevant product market is general acute care inpatient hospital services sold to
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24. The merger was not necessary to permit the parties to achieve overriding efficiencies to
vindicate the merger. Should the matter of efficiencies be placed properly in issue, the evidence
establishes that the merger has not led to lower costs at ENH that led to lower prices for consumers.
Rather, the merger has led to large cost increases at ENH that coincided with large price increases
for consumers. The ability of ENH and Glenbrook hospitals to increase these operating costs and
their charges for general acute care inpatient hospital services, without a corresponding
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ANSWER: Paragraph 24 contains allegations entirely premised on attempts to state legal

conclusions in preceding paragraphs of the complaint and to which no response is required. To the

extent that a response to this paragraph is deemed necessary, Respondents deny the allegations in
this paragraph.

25. Prior to the merger, ENH’s Evanston and Glenbrook hospitals had operating costs

comparable to area hospitals and other comparable hospitals. Following the merger, the operating
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VIOLATION

27. The merger of ENH and Highland Park has substantially lessened competition in the
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CIGNA after the merger, and that such contract documents speak for themselves. Respondents
deny the characterizations of those contract negotiations, including the allegation that ENH forced

CIGNA to pay on the basis of discounts from list prices. Respondents lack information sufficient

to admit or deny the remaining allegations in paragraph 31(c), and therefore deny the same.

(d) Aetna Inc. (“Aetna”) 1s a commercial payer that conducts business in the

inpatient care. In 2000, ENH raised Aetna s rates by about 45-50% over three years
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ANSWER: Respondents admit that Aetna is a commercial payor that conducts business

in the state of Illinois. Respondents further admit that ENH renegotiated its contract with Aetna
after the merger, and that such contract documents speak for themselves. Respondents deny the
characterizations of those contract negotiations. Respondents lack information sufficient to admit

or deny the remaining allegations in paragraph 31(d), and therefore deny the same.
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ANSWER: Respondents admit that Preferred Plan is a commercial payor that conducts

business in the state of Illinois. Respondents further admit that ENH renegotiated its contract with

Preferred Plan after the merger, and that such contract documents speak for themselves.

Respondents deny the characterizations of those contract negotiations, including the allegation that

ENH forced Preferred Plan to pay on the basis of discounts from list prices. Respondents lack

| information sufficient to admit or deny the remaining allegations in paragraph 31(f), and therefore
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(g) HFN, Inc. (“HFN”) is a commercial payer that conducts business in the
state of Illinois. As a result of the merger, HFN faced significantly higher prices for
inpatient care. In 2000, ENH raised HFN’s exclusive provider organization (“EPO”)
| rates by about 21% for Highland Park and 25% at Evanston and Glenbrook hospitals
and raised HFN’s PPO rates by higher amounts as measured by HFN.

ANSWER: Respondents admit that HFN is a commercial payor that conducts business in

the state of Illinois. Respondents further admit that ENH renegotiated its contract with HFN after
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characterizations of those contract negotiations. Respondents lack information sufficient to admit
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Fifth Defense
The complaint fails to comply with the requirements of Section 5(b) of the Federal Trade
Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(b), because the issuance of the complaint and relief sought are not
in the public interest.
Sixth Defense
The merger of Highland Park into ENH yielded significant procompetitive efficiencies that
outweigh any alleged anticompetitive effects.

Seventh Defense

The merger of Highland Park into ENH facilitated significant improvements in the quality.

of patient care throughout the ENH system that outweigh any alleged anticompetitive effects.

Eighth Defense

Prior to the merger, Highland Park was a failing firm.

Ninth Defense
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protected under the State Action doctrine.

Tenth Defense
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I hereby certify that on March 17, 2004, a copy of the foregoing Respondents’ Answer to
the Complaint was served by hand delivery on:
The Honorable Stephen J. McGuire

Chief Administrative Law Judge
Federal Trade Commission
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